From: Low Mun Bak

To: Low Mun Bak

Cc: Winnie Chua; CEG Year 2/3 Coordinator; Low Mun Bak

Subject: Important CourseReg Announcements for CEG2 Poly Students of AY24-25 cohort in Sem 1, AY24/25

Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:44:23 AM

Attachments: IMPT FOR CDE COHORT 2425 EARLIER IMPORTANT INFORMATION ON COURSE REGISTRATION EXERCISE FOR

AY20252026 SEMESTER 1.msg

This email is meant for CEG2 Poly students of AY24/25 cohort.
Dear CEG2 Students,
Welcome to Semester 1, Academic Year 2025/2026!

Please take note of the following important announcements regarding course
registration:

1. Course Registration System

Please note that Course Registration is done via CourseReg@EduRec (myEduRec >
Academics > Course Registration). Please take note of the various dates for each course
selection round as stated at the CourseReg Schedule Course Selection Round 1 starts
on 21 July. Please refer to the attached email from RO for more details.

Refer to the CourseReg website https://nus.edu.sg/coursereg/index.html for the detailed
information. Please look through the User guide & Videos if you need a refresher on how
to use the system.

You will also need to make your Academic Declaration before you can access
CourseReg. Students are required to complete their Academic Plan declaration at least
24 hours before participating in the CourseReg Exercise. The Academic Plan Declaration
page is accessible from 14 July (9am). You may refer to the user guide here.

Please note that for your Academic Plan Declaration, there is no necessary to declare
any CEG ‘Specialisation’ or ‘Tracks’ (not applicable for CEG). You will not be able to
select them in CourseReg as they are not configured for your selection. It is not
compulsory to declare any major/minor especially you are in your first semester & if you
are unsure whether to take a 2nd major/minor. Students may declare their 2nd
major/minor in subsequent semesters

Students will be tagged as ‘CEG2’ upon accumulating (at least) 36 MCs.
With the Poly APCs and sem 1/first semester course (based on average 20 Units
workload), all freshmen from Poly intake are hence tagged as ‘CEG2’.

You are still tagged as CEG2 now because you (or rather, most of you from AY24 Poly)
have yet to pass 76 MCs (in order to be automatically retagged as CEG3).

Please refer to the CEG2 AY24-25 Poly intake timetable schedule for Sem 1, AY25-26
HERE

2. Pre-allocation of Core course

Course Action
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*** PLEASE DO NOT DELETE THIS EMAIL AS IT CONTAINS VITAL INFORMATION ON THE COURSE REGISTRATION EXERCISE *** 



(This email is primarily meant for CDE undergraduate students from AY24/25 cohorts & before) 



 



Dear CDE current students, 



 



This notice contains important information as you prepare for the course registration exercise for Semester 1, AY2025/2026. 



 



Before you begin… 



By now, you should already be familiarised with the following 



*	Using CourseReg

*	Degree requirements in the NUS Bulletin and department websites

*	List of courses available and their timetable on NUSMods 

*	Wiki page on Pre-allocation and Registration for Common Courses in CDE 



 



Pre-allocation and Registration for CDE Common Courses (CourseReg Round 1 - 3) 



For Semester 1, AY2025/2026, please refer to our Wiki page below on the CourseReg info for our Common Courses: 



 



Cohort AY21/22 to AY24/25 



Level 2000 Common Courses



Level 1000 Common Courses



Engineering Core Requirements (For Engineering Major only)



Cohort AY20/21& before



Level 2000 Common Courses



Level 1000 Common Courses



Mathematics Courses (For Engineering Major only)



Bridging Courses



 



 



For lectures 



We encourage you to stick to your pre-allocated timeslots as much as possible. However, in the event that you need/wish to read it in another semester or change it to your preferred timeslots, please drop and/or reselect the course during the CourseReg Select Courses rounds. 



 



For tutorials/labs 



Students have to select their preferred tutorial groups during Select Tutorials/Labs Round 1 onwards. 



You are STRONGLY advised to secure the tutorial/lab before CourseReg rounds end, to avoid disruptions to your learning. 



Do note that if you do not secure the tutorial/lab by 22nd Aug 2025, 5.00 pm, we will drop the course for you before the “W” grade takes effect from 25th Aug 2025. 



 



 



*NOTE*: If you do not see your pre-allocated courses in CourseReg or are unable to access CourseReg, please double-check in myEduRec that you have no ‘Hold’ on your student records that bars you from registering for courses. 



 



Should you have any queries, please refer to our Wiki page on Pre-allocation and Registration for Common Courses or email us at cdebox28@nus.edu.sg. 



Thank you. 



 



Best Regards,
Office of Undergraduate Programs
Dean's Office, College of Design and Engineering
National University of Singapore 



Important: This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you.  



Please do not reply to this message as the mailbox is not monitored. 






CG2027 & CG2028 Lecture pre-allocated by ECE dept (CDE

)
(No need to select course in CourseReq)
(

cS2113 Lecture pre-allocated by School of Computing (SoC)
(No need to select course in CourseReq)
MA1511 and Select MA1511 and MA1512 in CourseReg (from Round 1, 21
MA1512 July)
IE2141 Select Course in CourseReg (from Round 1, 21 July)
Select Course in CourseReg (from Round 1, 22 July)
ES2631 Pre-requisite: ES1103 (if you are not exempted from ES1103)

NOTE 1: The core courses will be pre-allocated to you only if you have fulfilled their
pre-requisites. Please refer to the Recommended Schedule for CEG students at
https://ceg.nus.edu.sg/students/studyschedule/ (look for Recommended study schedule
for CEG2 Poly, AY2023/24 intake students) for the course you are recommended to take
in this semester.

NOTE 2: If you need to re-take any core courses please email to me at

comlowmb@nus.edu.sg for advice.

NOTE 3: Workload Policy for first two Bidding Rounds

For students with a GPA of more than or equal to 2.0, the maximum workload (pre-
allocated & selected courses) is strictly 23 Units for Rounds 1 and 2. From Round 3,
you will be able to see your max number of units you can take when you click on ‘Select
Courses’ in CourseReg, which is dependent on your GPA. Please evaluate the
maximum workload you can handle according to your capabilities, taking into
consideration that the CEG core courses generally have a heavy workload. Do not take
up to the maximum workload if you find it difficult to manage.

GPA Max Workload (Rd 1 - Rd 2) Max Workload (Rd 3 onwards)
45-50 23 units 32 units
4.0-4.49 23 units 28 units
3.0-3.99 23 units 26 units
2.0-2.99 23 units 24 units
<20 23 units 20 units

It is not advisable to exceed beyond your maximum workload (see above table). If
you have strong reasons to appeal beyond your maximum workload, please email the
following info to your Year 2 Academic Coordinator, Dr Sangit Sasidhar
(elebox53@nus.edu.sg) and cc your email to comlowmb@nus.edu.sg .

(i) Total units planning to take in Semester 1

(ii) supporting reasons

(iii) Sem 1 workplan (course code, title and its respective units)

(iv) personal details (matric no, degree level, GPA before S/U)

Please note that workload increase (if approved) will only take effect from Round 3
onwards. Students can only select up to 23 units (inclusive of pre-allocated courses) in
Round 1 — Round 2.
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Please do not submit your appeal via coursereg for overloading as it will be
rejected.

3. Tutorial and Lab Groups Registration

Course Tutorial Lab
Select tutorial slot in CourseReg on No lab session
CS2113 12 Aug (Round 1)

I[E2141 Select (f2f) tutorial slot in CourseReg
on 12 Aug (Round 1)

Will be allocated after Round 1

No lab session

*CG2027 following the same timing as your N.A.
CG2028 tut
*CG2028 Select tut in Coursereg on 12 Aug Select lab in Coursereg
(Round 1) on 12 Aug (Round 1)
ES2631 Not applicable, Sectional teaching
MA1511 N
and S:Iect gtorlzl 1|n Cou_rsl,eR:ag on 12 No Lab session
MA1512 ug (Round 1 tutorial selection).

* The timings of CG2027n8 tuts are twinned. Please select tut (and lab) for CG2028 on
12 Aug, then the corresponding CG2027 tut will be allocated after Round 1. Students
who are enrolled in CG2027 only (for whatsoever reason), will be allocated a non-
clashing tut after Round 1 or 2.

niversity Level R iremen LR r -UE/Minor,

Students who wish to take UE/Minor/GE courses have to ensure that the timetables of
these courses do NOT clash with the class (lecture, tutorial & lab) and examination
timetables of their essential courses. Please refer to the list of course available at

https://nus.edu.sg/coursereg/course_information_undergraduate.html and GE website
https://www.nus.edu. sg/reglstrar/academlc information- policies/undergraduate-
students/general-education/for-students-admitted-from-AY2021-22 for more details.

The General Education (GE) requirement consists of 6 pillars:
® Cultures and Connections (courses with prefix GEC)

® Singapore Studies (fulfil by CDE2501 if not done GESS)
® Critique and Expression (fulfil by ES2631)

e Data Literacy (fulfil by GEA1000)

® Digital Literacy (fulfil by CS1010)

¢ Communities and Engagement (courses with prefix GEN). You may refer to more
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details at the resource page here

Some GENXxxx courses are year-long and only graded at end of Special Term Part Il
(e.g. GEN2070X). It is advisable to do GEN courses by Year 3 (if you choose to
enroll in such GEN courses), in order to avoid delay in graduation.

For more details on GE requirement, see https://www.nus.edu.sg/registrar/academic-
information-policies/undergraduate-students/general-education

5. Important Websites

i(ou can refer to the following websites for important information on:
- Second Year Students website at https://ceq.nus.edu.sg/students/second_vear/

- Check your graduation requirement at https://ceg.nus.edu.sa/students/ffg_checklists/

- Revised Graduation Requirements https://ceg.nus.edu.sg/curriculum/progreqay21/

- Recommended study schedules at https://ceg.nus.edu.sg/wp-
ntent/upl ites/4/202 AY2425 CEG-Recommended-Schedule-Poly-Revised-
as-of-6-Jun2025.pdf

- Plan your courses/timetable using https://nusmods.com/courses

Details on CDE Common Courses, refer to CDE Wiki page:

https://nus.atlassian.net/wiki/spaces/CDE/pages/34888193/Level+2000+Common+Cours
es

- Class Timetable for ECE courses / Lab Schedule at https://cde.nus.edu.sg/ece/class-
timetables/

- Examination timetable at

https://myportal.nus.edu.sg/studentportal/academics/all/examination-
directory.html (check for timetable clashes before selecting your courses)

If you have any enquiries, kindly contact your Year 2 Academic Academic Coordinator,
Dr Sangit Sasidhar (elebox53@nus.edu.sg) or myself. For ease of correspondence,
please include your name and student number (AXXXXXXXX), and retain the email
history.

P/S: You are reminded to check and clear your NUSNET email regularly. For ease of
correspondence, please retain the email history and sign-off with your full name and
matric number.

With Best Regards,

LOW Mun Bak (Mr) : Senior Manager : School of Computing, National University of
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Singapore:Undergraduate Office : Computing 1, 13 Computing Drive, 02-19, Singapore 117417 :

65-6516 5129(DID) ::65- 6777 9096 (Fax) :: lowmb@nus.edu.sg (E) :: www.comp.nus.edu.sg (W)
Company Registration No: 200604346E

Important: This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete it and notify us immediately; you should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor
disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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